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DATE:  March 31, 2010 

 

TO:  CESA 6 District Administrators 

 

FROM:  Joan Wade, Ed.D., Agency Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: Professional Advisory Committee (PAC) Meeting 

  Wednesday, April 7, 2010 

  9:00 am – 11:00 am 

  CESA 6 – Large Conference Room 

 

HOST:  Don Childs, Beaver Dam 

                  

AGENDA 

 

1. Call Meeting to order: John Engstrom, Friess Lake 

a. Agenda Overview 

 

2.  Administrator Reports 

a. WASDA Board, Michael Kremer, Ph.D., Hartford UHS 

b. School Administrator Alliance (SAA), Ken Bates, Green Lake 

c. Moraine Park Technical College – Richard Zimman 

d. Fox Valley Technical College – William Fitzpatrick 

 

3. Program 

a. New Economy will it lead to a New Wisconsin? Terry 

Ludemann, Demographics Specialist & Futurist.  Where will 

Wisconsin land in the new economy?  Terry will present to 

you the future demographics of our state and predict how 

Wisconsin will line up with the new economy. 

 

4. CESA Report 

a. Next Generation of Public Education  

1. Problem formulation and specifications 

 

5. Subsequent Meetings 

a. May 12, 2010 at CESA 6 office 

 


